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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 16 August 2021 12:13 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF GX 3991K - HONG LEONG 

Dear Celine, 
 
Audit completed. 
 
Kindly please Document you put in the envelope and fill in the Despatch form and pass to Ali. 
 
Thank you 
 
Best Regards,  
Winnie Foo| QA                                                                                                                                                                    

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 62710706 | email: QA-A@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:47 AM 
To: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) 
Subject: MARKET VALUE OF GX 3991K - HONG LEONG  
 
Dear Winnie, 
 
For your audit.  
 
Report needs to send out tomorrow. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 


